



MARINE CORPS LEAGUE Anderson-Jordan Detachment 1078 General Membership Meeting

Date: 4 October 2022

Commandant Ed Stutler called the meeting to order at 1800 hours at Horn Lake High School, 3360 Church Rd, Horn Lake, MS.

Roll Call of Officers:

Commandant Ed Stutler

Senior Vice Commandant Anick Wallace (Excused)

Junior Vice Commandant Don Woodson
Judge Advocate Bill Lamar
Paymaster Jim Simpson

Adjutant Tom Drumm (Excused)

Chaplain Bob Shearin

Past Commandant Tom Drumm (Excused)

Sgt at Arms Don Dandridge

6 officers present, 2 officer excused and 0 absent. A total of 9 members were present and a quorum was present to conduct business.

Opening ceremonies and rituals were conducted.

Presence of dignitaries: Josh Hill, Military Justice Attorneys (Also a Marine himself) presented background information regarding the Camp Lejuene Justice Act. His firm is made up of all Marines in support of Marines. Question and Answer session followed with a number of questions.

Introduction and Acceptance of New Members: None

ADJUTANTS REPORT:

The minutes of the September 2022) meeting have been posted to the website.

MOTION: A motion to accept the minutes as posted on the website was made by Bill Lamar and seconded by Bob Shearin. The motion was unopposed.

Correspondence: None.

PAYMASTERS REPORT:

A report was presented by Jim Simpson to the membership. Current Balance \$ 6827.27. Paymaster shows 49 members with 29 in good standing.

MOTION: A motion to accept the paymasters report was made by Bob Shearin and seconded by Don Woodson. The motion was unopposed.

CHAPLAIN'S REPORT: Bob Shearin ask that we keep George Arata and his wife, Arnold Wallace, Barbara Geisler, Earl Ward and his wife Virginia, Jim Simpson and his wife Courtney, Mary Ann Shearin, Jerry Blaylock and his wife in your daily thoughts and prayers.

REPORTS OF OFFICERS:

Commandant: Ed Stutler reported that our request for weapons is being processed and he is in email contact with the people in charge.

COMMITTEE REPORTS:

Scholarship Committee: Members for the coming year 2023 are Ed, Bill, Shannon, Anick, Jim, and Tom. Applications to go out to the schools in March.

Honor Guard Committee: S.O.P. is complete and on our web site.

Simon and Tom will set up a date and location for future Honor Guard practices.

Golf Tournament: The golf tournament appeared to be a success. Thanks to Anick and Tom for being members of the board and Don for all his assistance. Financials are still being accumulated and will be updated next month.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

Fund Raising: Tom Drumm and Don Woodson to establish a date, time and location of our next fundraiser. Funds to go to the Fisher House/Memphis. Tom Drumm gets back late tonight. Tom and Don to get location set up in the next couple days. It is probably be in Hernando.

NEW BUSINESS:

Birthday Ball: The MCJROTC ball will be held on November 12th at the Armory Building in Hernando. Cost is \$25.00 per person and must be paid by November 4th. Headcount was estimated to be 5 couples (10). All were requested to bring their checkbook to the meeting on November 1st to pay for their ball tickets.

Marine of the Year: The detachment needs to provide a candidate for this year's Marine of the Year award. Commandant will send out in email who he would like to nominate for this year's Marine of the Year award. If no one has opposition or if someone else is also nominated, the elected officers will make the selection. It is planned to present the award at the Birthday Ball.

Hospital: The Commandant reported that he knew of no new changes at the hospital/Masks are still required.

GOOD OF THE LEAGUE: None.

CLOSING:

Closing ceremonies and rituals were conducted.

The next Detachment meeting will be on 2 November 2022. The meeting was adjourned at 1900 hours.

Respectfully Submitted,

Bill Lamar Judge Advocate



ANDERSON-JORDAN

SIGN IN SHEET: ADD address if you're not receiving our emails.
ED STUTCER
Jim Simpson
DONALD R- WOODSON
BOB SHEARIN
Dreg Mandich
Josh Hill - Visitor - Marine Attorney
Bill Lamar
PON DANDRIDGE
Bud GORE
et a constant of the constant